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Appendix A 
Questions and Answers 

CQI15235 
 

1) a) Please provide the type of fixture/fixtures this 175W (Item # 185) is installed in: 
R62400222 LAMP,HID:175W, TEXT:STD PK 12/CASE 1080 

b) Can we propose an LED replacement to the 175W HID?  

Answer: a) Kindly propose brand or equal to the following specifications: 
 

Brand Philips Manufacturer Part Number MH175/U 

Manufacturer Code 28733-4 Product Category HID 

Product Type Standard Metal Halide Case Pack 12 

Finish Clear Wattage 175 

Shape ED28 Base Mogul (E39) 

Color Tone Cool White Initial Lumens 13,500 

CRI 65 Operating Position Universal 

Average Life (Hours) 10,000 HID Start Technology Probe Start 

HID Lamp ANSI Code M57 Fixture Type Enclosed 

Kelvin Temperature 4000   

DIMENSIONS 

Length (in) 8.31 Height (in) 8.31 

Width (in) 3.5 Diameter (in) 3.5 

 

b) WMATA will not accept LED lamps as an alternate to HID lamps. You may propose alternate HID lamps that are 
equal in form, fit and function. 

2) Please provide drawings for Item R59750180 &  R76900136. 

Answer: Drawing for R59750180 is not available. Photograph for 76900136 is attached. 

3) Do I have to propose on all the items? 

Answer: Please select the items you wish to propose. You do not have to propose on all the items. 

4) Will I be disqualified for future solicitations if I do not propose on this solicitation? 

Answer:  No, you will not be disqualified from future solicitations if you do not propose on this opportunity, 
CQI15235. Please check WMATA’s website for current opportunities.  

5) Is there an in person meeting on June 29, 2015? 

Answer: No, please follow the instructions on the solicitation and submit your proposal via email to 
PRMT_inventory@wmata.com. Please do not send us hard copies. 

6) We request drawings for all items on the Bid Sheet. 
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Answer: Many of the items are considered Commercially Off the Shelf products. We will try and provide 
drawings for specific requested items if available. 

7) Please provide drawings for the following items: 

WMATA# 881550377 -  Rear ABS Interface Harness 
WMATA# 881710003 – Harness: Wiring 
WMATA# 881720022 – Cable: Power 12V Battery to Switch Cable 
WMATA# 881720027 – Cable: Battery, 24V 
WMATA# 882550556 – Panel: Light Dimmer, Switch Assembly 
WMATA# A18317091 – Sensor: Speed Assembly 

Answer: Drawings for these items are not available at this time. 

8) We have one item to respond to on this solicitation and that is on the Latex glove for 600 boxes.  We already 
supply this glove to you in size large but I notice we are not listed as a vendor.  It could be because it is a different 
size?  Would that mean we have to respond as a non approved product? 

Answer: Each WMATA item ID is unique and requires approval, regardless of size. Please respond as an alternate 
product. 

9) Is this bid for all types of parts or are there escalator parts included? 

Answer: The following are escalator / elevator parts: 

R38100083 
ROLLER,ELEVATOR:PICK-UP ASSEMBLY,FITS HOISTWAY DOOR LOCK, 

TEXT:LH 

R38100084 
ROLLER,ELEVATOR:PICK-UP ASSEMBLY,FITS HOISTWAY DOOR LOCK, 

TEXT:RH 

R38100822 

ASTRAGAL, HOISTWAYDOOR: CONTACT WIDTH: 17/32-IN RADIUS, FLANGE 
ANGLE: 45-DEGREES, HEIGHT: 9/16-IN, LENGTH: 7-FT, MATERIAL: RUBBER, 

TYPE: MALE, USED ON: CENTER  AND SIDE OPENING 

R38101255 ROLLER,ELEVATOR:HANGER,3-5/8 IN OD,MAC CAR DOOR OPERATOR 

R38300128 

MOTOR:DRIVE,7.5 HP,FITS ESCALATOR, TEXT:MOTOR, AC: ENCLOSURE: 
TEFC, FITS: MOD 100 AND MOD 250, FRAME: 213T, FREQUENCY: 60, MOUNT: 
FOOT, PHASE: 3, POWER: 7-1/2 HP, SPEED: 1175, USED ON: MODULAR DRIVE, 

VOLTAGE: 480; BALDOR 

10) Can you please supply a list of  <our> internal part numbers for this request? 

Answer:  Many of the items are considered Commercially Off the Shelf products. WMATA is not familiar with 
your product catalog to provide you a cross reference. 

11) ABB DRIVE ( R38302298 ) PART IS OBSOLETE.   Do you want a replacement part? 

Answer: Yes, please propose a replacement part and include the following: 

A. Submission of proof which illustrates that the product complies and adheres to appropriate industry standards for 
form, fit and function, including but not limited to ASTM, FMVSS, MIL, SAE or UL; 

B. Accredited Independent Laboratory analysis report on the proposed part; 
C. Physical characteristics, properties, specifications and drawing of the proposed part; 
D. Copy of Quality Assurance Program and Quality Assurance Manual for the proposed part; or, 
E. Contact names and telephone numbers of other Municipalities with Transit fleets and/or other users that utilize the 

proposed part. 
 

12) We believe that the above-referenced bid is misleading to potential bidders concerning the quantities listed for 
refrigerants.  



 
Answer: This is an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity contract with a minimum guaranteed quantity 
identified on the Bid sheet and a maximum of $250,000 per item. WMATA may address needs exceeding 
$250,000 under separate solicitation. This solicitation CQI15235 is for a period of performance of one year from 
award. 
 

13)  There were no estimated quantities for R-134a or R11. 

Answer: This is an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity contract with a minimum guaranteed quantity 
identified on the Bid sheet and a maximum of $250,000 per item. WMATA will place delivery orders against the 
awarded contract. 
 

14) As you may be aware, the refrigerants industry is highly specialized, extremely volatile and heavily regulated by 
the EPA.  Consequently, this commodity, whenever possible, should not be included in solicitations with other 
gases or other HVAC items, parts and supplies.  In order to ensure that the bidders for your refrigerant gas 
requirements have the necessary and adequate capabilities of handling refrigerant gases with centralized 
efficiency, savings in cost, quality of product and reliability of supply, we urge you to either update the 
quantities of refrigerant items listed in the above RFP to more clearly reflect WMATA’s actual estimated 
requirements or remove refrigerants from the above-referenced RFP and send out a separate bid for 
refrigerants. 
 
Answer: This is an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity contract with a minimum guaranteed quantity 
identified on the Bid sheet and a maximum of $250,000 per item. WMATA will place delivery orders against the 
awarded contract. At this time, WMATA will not modify the Bid Sheet to exclude the refrigerants. 

 
15) Do we fill out the Solicitation, Offer, and Award form? 

Answer: Yes, please complete and include with your proposal. 
 

16) In the Solicitation, Offer and Award. Do we need to fill out Contract No. (not given any) 

Answer: There is no need to complete Contract No field. 
 

17) Also in Quantity, do we use WMATA's past orders as reference? And What would we fill under Unit (does this 
mean Unit of Measurement?).  

Answer:  There are 5 fields on the bid sheet which are highlighted yellow.  These are for your response.  The 
fields are: 

“Bid price per UOM”.  UOM is Unit of Measure.  Please enter your proposed price per the UOM that is listed 
for that part. 

“Manufacturer/Brand Name Quoted” – please enter the name of the manufacturer, or the brand name for each part 
that you are submitting a proposal. 

“P/N Quoted” – please enter the part number that you are quoting.   

“Lead Time (Days)” – please enter the amount of time that it will take you to deliver each item after receiving an 
order for that item.  

“Comments” – this is an optional field where you can provide additional information about the part you are 
proposing. 

 
18) There seems to be some areas to fill out such as Pre-Award Evaluation Data. such as Financial Resources (Cash 

on Hand), this all needs to be done too correct? 

Answer: Yes, please complete and include with your proposal.  
 

19) And what is the Quality Assurance Program & Quality Assurance Manual? Is this only if applies to the product?  

Answer: The following QAAW are available on WMATA’s website: 

• QAAW procedure #113-05, Receiving and Inspection 

• QAAW procedure #113-06, First Article 
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• QAAW procedure #113-07, Control of NonConforming Material 

• QAAW procedure #113-15, Material Review Board 

• QAAW procedure #113-25, ESD Control 
 

20) KAX-30 part number. Is there any way I could get more information on this fuse? 

Answer: Without knowing which fuse you are inquiring, please propose an equal and include the following: 

A. Submission of proof which illustrates that the product complies and adheres to appropriate industry standards for 
form, fit and function, including but not limited to ASTM, FMVSS, MIL, SAE or UL; 

B. Accredited Independent Laboratory analysis report on the proposed part; 
C. Physical characteristics, properties, specifications and drawing of the proposed part; 
D. Copy of Quality Assurance Program and Quality Assurance Manual for the proposed part; or, 
E. Contact names and telephone numbers of other Municipalities with Transit fleets and/or other users that utilize the 

proposed part. 

 
 

21) WMATA ID. NUMBER     QTY        UOM     DESCRIPTION                                                     QUESTION 
063000209        600        BX           GLOVES, RUBBER: LENGTH: 9 ½ IN…        HOW MANY GLOVES PER BOX? 

Answer: Quantity is 100 per box. 

22) WMATA ID. NUMBER     QTY        UOM     DESCRIPTION                                                     QUESTION 
066000471         36        EA           HANDLE: SLEDGE HAMMER, 36 IN            IS THIS PRICED BY BOX OF 12 OR 1 EACH 

Answer:  Please provide a price for each hammer.  If you provide in a certain box size, please enter that 
information in the comments field. 

23) WMATA ID. NUMBER     QTY        UOM     DESCRIPTION                                                     QUESTION 
R51200113        40      EA         WRENCH, ADJUSTABLE: FIRE HYDRANT  WOULD YOU ACCEPT A DIFFERENT 
WRENCH THAN SPECIFIED? 

Answer:  The item needs to be as specified.  If you are proposing a wrench which you believe to be an equal, 
please provide the following: 

A. Submission of proof which illustrates that the product complies and adheres to appropriate industry standards for 
form, fit and function, including but not limited to ASTM, FMVSS, MIL, SAE or UL; 

B. Accredited Independent Laboratory analysis report on the proposed part; 
C. Physical characteristics, properties, specifications and drawing of the proposed part; 
D. Copy of Quality Assurance Program and Quality Assurance Manual for the proposed part; or, 
E. Contact names and telephone numbers of other Municipalities with Transit fleets and/or other users that utilize the 

proposed part. 
 

24) WMATA ID. NUMBER     QTY        UOM     DESCRIPTION                                                     QUESTION 
R76900136                           500         EA           SIGN: END WORK AREA                                 CAN I GET THE 
SPECIFICATIONS & DRAWINGS? 

Answer:      See Answer to # 2. 

 
 

END OF AMENDMENT A001 




